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ARCHITECTURALDESCRIPTION

McGuffey School is a 2-storey, 7-bay bui Iding with slightly projecting end pavillions, set on an English basement.
The- first, third, fifth, and seventh bays are wider. Halls and foundation are constructed of brick laid in stretcher
bond with a concrete water table. The medium-pl:tched hip roof is covered wi th state and has projecting eaves and
a nicely proportioned wooden entablature with shaped modill ions. There are two central chimneys with corbeled caps
and string-courses, and two massive H-shaped interior chimneys at each end of the ridge of the roof. There is a band
of five double-sash, 9-over-9 light windows in each of the wider bays. They have moulded surrourids and a single
concrete sill, .and those at the first level have a single concrete jack arch with individual keystones. There is a
stone panel enriched with a relief garland below e.ach window. In the second and sixth bays there are two smaller
single 4-over-4 light windows with individual sills and jack arches. Basement windows are single, 6-over-6 1ight,
three in the wide bays'and one in the narrow ones. A one-storey flat-roofed Tuscan portico with coupled columns and
the name "McG.UFFEYSCHOOl" on the frieze covers the center bay of the facade. The pai red 6-paneled entrance doors
have a half-round transom with a wooden arch springing from hyphens. The portico floor and broad flight of steps
are concrete and have a brick balustrade. There is a wider 12-over-12 light window wi th 6-1 ight sidel ights above
the portico. On the rear elevation, there is a 12-over-12 light window flanked by 6-over-6 light windows at each
level in the center bay. The entrances at the ends of the building have shallower porticoes at ground level and
pai red doors with multi-light rectangular transoms. There is a pair of 9-over-9 1ight windows above each entrance.
Brick panels outlined by two bands of headers occupy the side bays.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

The first public schools in Charlottesville, both for white and for black students, were established in 1870. The
MicMay School, for white students, was built in 1893 on the site of the old Midway Hotel where classes had been
conducted for several years. Midway and a large annex housed both elementary and high school for 23 years. Then in
1915 the School Board purchased 3.19 acres on Beck's Hi II for the construction of a separate elementary school for
white students (City DB 28-102). Teachers and pupils assembled at' Midway School and marched in a procession to the
new school when it opened in September 1916. It was named for William Holmes McGuffey, a professor at the University
of Virginia and author of the famous McGuffey Readers. Hiss Carrie Burnley, for whom Burnley-Moran Elementary School
was named, served as Principal from 1916 unt l l her retirement in 1944. She was succeeded by ~\rs. Ora L. Starnes,
who served unti 1 c.' 1963. The McGuffey building has not been used as a neighborhood school since 1965. For nearly
a de case after that all Special Education classes for the city were consolidated at that location. In 1975 the
building was converted into a community art center with the classrooms serving as artists' studios. The building
was damaged by fi re in August, 1981.
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